
From: Chambers - Johns C  

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 12:19 PM 
To: Rory Tedder 

Cc: 'dan.williams@minterellison.com'; James Stedman; William Ash 
Subject: RE: Higher Education Award Review - AM2015/6 

 
Dear Parties, 
 
Please see attached Order to produce, issued by Commissioner Johns. 
 
A hard copy of the order will also be sent by post. 

Kind regards, 

BASEL HOUCHAR 
Associate to Commissioner Johns 

Fair Work Commission   
Tel:  +61 2 9308 1826 
Fax:  +61 2 9380 6990 
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au   

Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Rory Tedder [mailto:RoryT@hallpayne.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 9:42 AM 

To: Chambers - Johns C 

Cc: 'dan.williams@minterellison.com'; James Stedman; William Ash 
Subject: Higher Education Award Review - AM2015/6 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Please find attached form F52 filed on behalf of the Bond Academic Staff Association. 
 
The representative for Bond university is copied into this email.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Rory Tedder on behalf of William Ash 
 

 

Rory Tedder | Legal Assistant  
Hall Payne Lawyers 
T (07) 3017 2400 F (07) 3017 2499 

www.hallpayne.com.au  

  

  

  

 

mailto:chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:RoryT@hallpayne.com.au
www.hallpayne.com.au
https://www.facebook.com/Hall.Payne.Lawyers
https://www.linkedin.com/company/hall-payne-lawyers
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SCHEDULE 
 
1. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts to perform a specific task or project in 
circumstances described in clause 11.3(a) of the Higher Education Industry – Academic Staff – 
Award 2010 (‘the Modern Award’). 

 
2. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts to perform research in circumstances described 
in clause 11.3(b) of the Modern Award. 

 
3. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts as a replacement employee in circumstances 
described in clause 11.3(c) of the Modern Award. 

 
4. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts to perform work which requires recent 
professional practice studentship in circumstances described in clause 11.3(d) of the Modern 
Award. 

 
5. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on pre-retirement fixed term contracts studentship in circumstances 
described in clause 11.3(e) of the Modern Award. 

 
6. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts for employment that is subsidiary to their 
studentship in circumstances described in clause 11.3(f) of the Modern Award. 

 
7. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on fixed term contracts in circumstances that are not described in 
clause 11.3 of the Modern Award. 

 
8. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of full time equivalent Bond 

University staff employed on permanent ongoing contracts in circumstances that are not 
described in clause 11.3 of the Modern Award. 

 
9. Any document, information or record evidencing the number of students enrolled to study at 

Bond University in each trimester from 1 January 1998 to 27 July 2016 


